LCDBG Committee May 14, 2024
Ruston, LA

TO: Lincoln Parish Police Jury
FROM: LCDBG Committee
SUBJECT: Committee Report

The LCDBG Committee of the Lincoln Parish Police Jury met in the Police Jury Meeting Room, 100
West Texas Avenue, Tuesday, May 14, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. Present were: Karen Ludley, Chair, Milton
Melton and Diane Richards.

ABSENT: Matt Pullin, Annette Straughter
Karen Ludley called the meeting to order and delivered the Invocation.

Milton Melton offered a motion, seconded by Diane Richards, to approve the Agenda. The motion
carried with the following votes:

YEAS: Ludley, Melton, and Richards
Chair Ludley called for Public Comments on Agenda Items. There were none.

First item on the Agenda was to authorize submittal of applications for FY 2024/25 LCDBG grant
funding. Milton Melton offered a motion, seconded by Diane Richards, to authorize the submittal of
an application through the FY 2024/25 Public Facilities Program for rehabilitation work to the Lincoln
Parish Sewer District No. 1 system in the amount of $800,000.00. The motion carried with the
following votes:

YEAS: Ludley, Melton, and Richards

Milton Melton offered a motion, seconded by Diane Richards, to authorize the submittal of an
application through the Make A Difference Program for Lincoln Parish Park and North Louisiana
Exhibition Center improvements and construction in the amount up to $1,000,000.00. The motion
carried with the following votes:

YEAS: Ludley, Melton, and Richards
There being no Public Comments, and no further business to come before the Committee, Milton

Melton offered a motion to adjourn. Diane Richards seconded the motion and the meeting was
adjourned.

Courtney Hall Karen Ludley
Parish Administrator Committee Chair



